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STATEMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE GERALD R, FORD , JR., January 15, 1959

The messorandum from the Direetor of the Budget, Mr. Msurice H. Stams,
dated December 31, 1938 will not in any way whatsosver interfere with the hesrings
of the Houss Committes on Appropristioms. Aay witness for the emecutive branch
of the govermmeat undsr this memovendum is given full suthority to answer questions
“grankly.” The full text of the memorsndus from Mr. Stsns to the Secvetery of
Defsnse is &s follows:

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HONORABLE NIEL A McELROY

The Presidemt will shortly pressat his budget for the fiscal yesr 1960
to the Congress. As you know, the normal process of budgeting results in ve-
comaended smounts that in meny cases are less than the agency hesad had requested.

It is understandable that officiale and employses will feel strongly
sbout the importanss of their own sgeney’s werk, and will sometimes believe that
8 lazgey budget might be in ovder. Such feslings, howewes, must be related ¢o
an swarensss that our budget resources are mot adeguats to accoumodats in eny one
year all of the things that might be desirved. The President {s respomsibls fov
vevisving the total needs of the exscutive branch in the light of tax snd debt
polisy and for desiding emong competing requests for priorities. Exacutive branch
perscumel are expectsd to support the President in his budgst vesommsndations.

As you and your staff prepave to justify your portion of the budget
before Cougress, you will want to observe the requiremsnts set forth at the Presi-
dent's divestion in Buresu of the Dudget Civeular No. A+10. It is expected that
wvitnesses will carefully avoid volumtsering views differing from the budget, either
on the record or off the record. While divect guestions at besrings must be
snswered framkly, it is expested that a witness who feels that he must set forth
s personsl view inconsistent with the President's budgst will also point out
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that the President's judgment on the matter was yeashed from his overall pexspective as
the bead of the GCovernment, and in the light of owvesriding matiomsl polisy, The
vitness sho::1d make it cleaxr that his pereonsl comments aze not to be eomstzued as
s request for additiomal fumde.

Plesss ses that s reminder of this reaches sll offisials and employess
who pewtisipate in hesrings ocn apyvopristisns mmd on legislation divectly rvelstsd
to budget preposals, imsluding civil fumctioms of the Sorps of Bngineess,

(8igned) Maurice H. Stans, Divestor.

It shoull also be poimts d out that the executive branch of the fedeval
goverument, vhether Demoevatic or Republisan, has pursued the sams poliey. As
& matter of fect undet the Trumsn Administratisn & much more severe and restristive
limitation wvas imposed on witnesses from the executive brameh of the federal
goverament vhen they wers testifyiag cu behslf of the President's Budgst.

Por example on liovember 13, 1946 the following memorsndun was issued and
pezscually signed by formsr President Trumsn:

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR OF THE BURRAU OF THE BUDGET

I have noticed that on ssveral occasioms certain depsrtusmt and agensy
officials have shown a tendsncy to sesk from Comgress larger appropristisus then
vere coutsmplated in official budget estimates.

The estimates whish I tramsmit to Congress veflect & balanced program
for the emssutive branch as a whole, snd each individusl estimats Ls considered in
the light of this prograa, its relatiomship to other estimates, snd the fiscal positiom
of the Govermment. While agemcy witnesses before sougressiscnal cocumittees must feel
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fzoe to supply facts in enswer ¢o questions of committoe members, I cammot
condone the practice of seizing upon any opportwumity which preseats itself to
indicate an cpimfom, either directly or indivectly, that my estimates ave insuf-
fisient.

When you notify the baads of the various depsrtmants and ageneies of the
amounts to be included in the 1948 Dudget foy sheir sstivities, I wish you would
include a reminder that I shall expest them and their subordinates to support
oaly the President's estimates in hearings and diseussions with mesbers of Congress.

(signed) Haxry 8. Truman

It should be atated on behalf of the Chief Executive whether Mr., Truman
or Me, Bfsenhowss, that as head of the Rxecuiiwe Branch of the govermmeunt the
President has the right ¢o expect that his aides and sssistents will represent
his views. This {s the ovderly and proper way to run such a vast and complisated
business imwolving over 4% millicn militsry snd sivilian employess and a budget
totalling $77 billiom,

It should be resmphasised that as long ae all witnesses axe givem
clesrance to sxpress their persomal views whea intervogased by a dirvest question
thers will be no interferemss with the responsibility of the Committes om Appre-
pristions to carry out its duty to detarmine the validity of budgst or emesutive
programs,
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Delivered on Floor of House of Representstives
Reference Budget Director's recent memo to Seeretaty of Defense

s 0 ~ .

S

) The memorandum from the Director of tl}te{budset, Mr, Maurice:H, Stans, dated
Deee,’x:u_:ber 31, 1958 will not in any vay vhatsoever interfere with the hearings of the
non‘xs'e Committee on gppropriatione. Any eimess for the: muti.ve branch of the govern-
ment under this inemerandum is given full authority to afisver questions "frankly." The

full text of the memorandum from Mr. Stans '€ the Secretsiy of Defense is as follows:

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HONORABLE NEIL A, McELROY "

The President will shortly present his budaet !qr ‘the fiscel year 1960 to the
T
Congress. As you know, the normal process of budseti.ns resnlts in reeamnded amounts

that in many cases are less than the agency head had tequeSted. i waf

It is understandable that officuls and employegs will feel sttongly about the
importance of their own agency's work, and will someti.nu believe r.hat a larget budget
might be in order. Such feelings, however, must be related to an awareness that our.
budget resources are not adequate to accomodate in any one year a‘n of the things that
mi.ght be deeired. The President 15 reaponsible for revi.eving the total needs of the
executive branch i.n the lfght of tax and debt policy and for, dectd:l.ng among competing

requests for priotities. Executive btanch ‘personnel are expected to support the
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President in his budget recmmdationh & Fgaios 4 ‘ A'

As you end'?‘r?ut" ‘staff prepare te?‘fuﬂ:tiy youi' port.!nn of the budget before
sz:es's:};o':,;ill want to obee::ve the"vf:e‘;‘:t;.tmu ,at forl:h at the President’'s di-
rection in Bureau of the Budget c No. ASL0, le is expected that witnesses will
carefully avo:.d volu:(z::ee:;tng views dﬁfetiug m th:lbudget, eithet on the record or
off the record; wt;ile ;u{tect q\ﬁati,onq at: heetiusi mst be anawered frankly, it is

expeeted that a witness_uho feels that he m.t‘ li& Sgrth @ peraonal view inconsistent
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matter was reached from his overall pexlpeeti.ve as'the &ead of the Goverment; -and in
the light of overridi.ng' national policy. The witness shouid neke it eleer that his
personal comments are not to be construed as a requeet or edditiml funds.

Please see that a reminder of thia teeehes all offteielt and emploryees who parti-
cipate in hearings on appropriations end on lesitlathn directly related to budget
proposals, including civil functions of the cwps of Engineers.

s ,}, / (signed) Maurice H. Stams,

Ginl . o4 s Director
. gv : ‘: ».. Sl ﬁ‘, )
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ke sbor 4 also be po:.nted out’ that the executive branch of the federal government,
whethe Democratic or Republican, has pursued the samepolicy. As a matter of fact
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when yo: 1otify the heads of the various departments and agencies of the amounts

e e e
to be ir-lude¢ 'n the 1948 budget for their activities, I wish you would include a
s ..,':..,1‘1 citengm S et §
reminde: that Y shall expect them and their subordinates to. support only ‘the ‘President’s .
e TR o (E O .

“f R . -~
.

estimatﬁs in harings and discussions with members of Congress. . i R
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the ordcrly ard proper way to run, snch ‘a vast’ end.compiicated business 1nvoLving over *¥*

4% million mil i.tary and civilian employees dnda’budget totalling $77 billion.
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It should be reemphasized that: as long as a11 witnesses are given clearance £o"
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express their personal views whenfinterrogsted by a?direct questibn there will be no

interfezence WLth the responsibiiity of the.committee ‘on Appropriations to carry out”
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its duty to determine the vsli&ity of budget'or executive programs.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

BUREAU OF THE BUDGET
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

January 1L, 1959

Dear Congressmant

This afternoon I have been very much interested in the
news ticker reports of Congressman Flood's criticism of the
Bureau of the Budget and of my letter to the agencies.

I want to thank you for your immediate response and
clarification of the purpose of the letter, As I am sure you
know, Section 206 of the Budget and Accounting Act contains a
prohibition against individual requests for appropriations or
increases in items of appropriations.

The procedures outlined in my letter are not new. They
have been inforced for many years, but have been reiterated
from time to time to help agency witnesses in answering com-
mittee requests frankly.

Thank you again for your supporte.
Sincerely,

Director

Honorable Gerald R. Ford, Jr.
House of Representatives
Washington 25, D. C,



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

BUREAU OF THE BUDGET
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

canuary 1k, 1959

Dear Congressasnt

This afterncon 1 have been very much interested in the
news ticker reports of Congressman Flood's eriticism of the
Bureau of the Budget and of my letter to the agenciss.

I want to thank you for your immediate response and
clarification of the purpese of the letter. As I am sure you
know, Section 206 of the Budget snd Accounting Act contains a
prohibition against individual requesta for appropriations or
increases in items of sppropriations.

The procedures outlined in my letter are not new. They
have been inforced for many years, but have besn reiterated
from time to time to belp sgency witnesses in answering com-
mittee requests frankly.

Thank you again for your support.
Sincersly,

(81pnad) Yoo ico u. Stang
Director

Honorable Uerald R. Ford, Jr.
House of Repressntatives
Washington 25, D. €.





